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Republic of the Philippines E

Bepartment of Education DEPED-ABRA Tinz___ 8 .%
Cordillera Administrative Region
SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE OF ABRA

June 13, 2024

Office of the Schools Division Superintendent
DIVISION MEMRANDUM
No. u'l 5. 2024

TO: Jumar Princer— AO Il
Generoso Palope - AQ Il
School Heads Concemed

FROM: A D. GARCIA SR. PhD.,CESO VI

Is Division Superintendent

SUBJECT: Provision of Assistance in the Validation and Uploading of BEIS School Profiles and NSBI
Reports

Due to the nearing deadline on the Validation and Uploading of BEIS School Profile and NSBI
Reports which is June 23 & 24 respectively, your services is eamestly needed in the Planning Unit to help in the
Re-uploading and Validation of school profiles of the three hundred fifty one (351) schools in Public, Private &
SUC- Elementary, JHS & SHS Level.

Please report to the Division Office starting June 14 to June 24, 2024.

For your information and compliance.

D ED Address: Actividad-Economia St., Zone 2 (Consiliman), Bangued Abra
eyt Telephone No.: (074)614-6918

S Email Address: abra@deped.gov.ph
MAT#T_A_G Website: http://www. depedabra com

“Sustain Infegnty. Lead, and Nurture Abremos for Greater accomplishment




